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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2020 2:19 PM
To: Ong Shiying
Subject: RE: FASTECH REF : SJP 6478M (EQ)   DOA : 21.07.2020   YOUR REF : SLC 7307L (AIG)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Shiying, 
 
Kindly let us have a copy of longer version video footage as request by our principal. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 30 October 2020 2:41 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg> 
Subject: FASTECH REF : SJP 6478M (EQ) DOA : 21.07.2020 YOUR REF : SLC 7307L (AIG)  
  
Without Prejudice  
  
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
  
Please refer to the video for your attention. 
  
Thank You 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Shiying 
Fastech Auto Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50 
Autobay Singapore 417883 
Tel: 6746 5405 
Fax: 6745 8520 
  
Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if 

any) of the owner/ claimant. 


